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STAFF REPORT 
ACTION REQUIRED   

Sign Variance Report 
5515 Eglinton Ave W  

Date: September 29, 2009 

To: Chair and Members, The Etobicoke York Community Council 

From: Mark Sraga, Director and Deputy Chief Building Official 

Wards: Etobicoke Centre, Ward 3  

Reference 
Number: 

2009EY039 

 

SUMMARY 

 

This staff report is about a matter for which the Community Council has been delegated 
authority from City Council to make final decision.  

Toronto Building received a request from Domenic Rotundo for Teksign Inc., for the 
owners Bayview Heritage Group (BHG), to the attention of Debbie Scriver for approval 
of variance from Chapter 215, Signs, of the former City of Etobicoke Municipal Code to 
erect Four (4) Illuminated First Party Fascia Signs for "Homewood Suites" and "Hampton 
Inn", that will be located on the east and west elevations of the hotel at 5515 Eglinton 
Ave W.    

RECOMMENDATIONS 

 

It is recommended that:  

(1) The request for variances be approved for the reasons outlined in this report; and  

(2) The applicant be advised, upon approval of variances, of the requirement to obtain 
the necessary sign permit     



  

2 

Financial Impact 
There are no financial implications resulting from the adoption of this report    

ISSUE BACKGROUND 
The property is located in the former City of Etobicoke which is subject to the Etobicoke 
Zoning Code.  Based on the Etobicoke Zoning Code the property is zoned I C1 (Class 1 
Industrial Zone).  The properties to the east and west of 5515 Eglinton Ave W and on the 
south side of Eglinton Ave W are zoned as industrial land.  The north side of Eglinton 
Ave.W. is the City of Mississauga, and to the south the property sits adjacent to 
Centennial Park.  

COMMENTS 
A new building is being constructed under Permit 08 214480 BLD for a 254 Room, 7-
storey hotel building with no basement for the "Hampton Inn/Homewood Suites".  The 
owners are proposing First Party Ground Signs and fascia signs as well as Directional 
Signs on the parking lot.    

Four of the first party signs that will face the side yards will not be in compliance with 
the Sign By-law.  These signs are illuminated signs, using LED lighting, and will be 
comprised of channel letters and company logos.  

The signs do not comply with Chapter 215, Signs, of the former City of Etobicoke 
Municipal Code in the following ways:  

Sign By-law Section 
& 

Requirements  
Applicant’s Proposal  Required Variance 

Fascia signs - East, and West 
Elevations  

Section: 215-22.B.(1) Any 
business which is the sole 
occupant of a building 
may erect two (2) fascia 
signs for each street 
frontage.   

The applicant proposes four 
(4) Illuminate First Party 
Fascia Signs that will not be 
facing a street frontage:  

 

One (1) Fascia Sign on 
the east elevation on 
the seventh storey   

 

Two (2) Fascia Signs 
on the west elevation 
above the seventh 
storey and  

 

One (1) Fascia Sign on 
the west elevation on 
the first storey  

To permit four (4) Illuminated 
First Party Fascia Signs: 

 

One (1) Fascia Sign on 
the east elevation on 
the seventh storey   

 

Two (2) Fascia Signs 
on the west elevation 
above the seventh 
storey and  

 

One (1) Fascia Sign on 
the west elevation on 
the first storey  

that will not face a street 
frontage. 
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The proposed signs will be located in an industrial zone.  The signage in question will be 
facing the adjacent properties.   

The sign on the east elevation is going to be located on the 7th storey which overlooks a 
3- storey high Best Western hotel.  The two buildings are approximately 30 metres apart 
therefore, there will be very little impact in the form of illumination from the sign on the 
east elevation.    

Signs on the west elevations are going to be located on the 7th storey with one smaller 
sign located on the ground floor elevation which will overlook a one-storey high 
industrial/commercial building, with 20 metres of separation.  There will be very little 
impact in the form of illumination from these signs on the west elevation.  To the south 
we have Centennial Park Golf Centre and the signage in question will have minimal 
affect on the park.   

Staff recommends approval of the application.  The variances are minor and within the 
general intent and purpose of the Municipal Code.     

CONTACT 
Algimantas Jasinevicius  
Manager, Plan Examination 
Tel: (416) 394-8046  
Fax: (416) 394-8209 
E-mail: ajasinev@toronto.ca      

_______________________________ 
Mark Sraga  
Director of Building and  
Deputy Chief Building Official 
The Etobicoke York District     

ATTACHMENTS  

 

Pictures from site 

 

Elevation drawings 

 

Site plan 
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The west elevations of the new hotel buildings under construction.  

  

Best Western Hotel located just to the east of the new hotel 



  

5 

  

Commercial buildings just to the west of the new hotel  

  

Industrial buildings on the north side of Eglinton Ave W in the City of Mississauga 
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North elevation of the rear building of the new hotel complex.  Just to the south of this 
building is the Centennial Park Golf Centre.                        
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Applicant:  

Teksign Inc 
Attn. Domenic Rotundo 
453 Chancellor Drive 
Vaughan, Ontario 
L4L 5E1   


